
Rozmówki angielskie    English phracebook 

 

ZWROTY PODSTAWOWE  BASIC EXPRESSIONS 

Yes – tak   no - nie 

Please (prosząc o coś); - proszę here you  are (podając coś) - proszę 

Excuse me - przepraszam (zaczepiając kogoś) I'm sorry - przepraszam, przykro mi 

Thank you – dziękuję Thanks 

Thank you  very much Thanks a lot.    Thank you.  You too.  

Thank you.   That’s very nice of you.  

You are welcome.   Do not mention it.  

So long.   Do zobaczenia / Na razie. 

I’ll see you later.  See you later. 

Take care.  

Excuse me.  I am sorry.   That is very good. 

Congratulations.  

Please come in.    Please sit down.   Good luck. 

Have a good trip.   Have a good day.   

Free of charge, free - bezpłatny 

open – otwarte  close – zamknięte  

 

POWITANIA,  POŻEGNANIA WELCOME, FAREWELLS 

Hello! - Cześd / Dzieo dobry. 

Hi! - Cześd! (w języku potocznym). 

Hi, hello - cześd (nieformalne przywitanie) 

Nice to see you again!  Miło Cię widzied znowu. 

Good morning. Dzieo dobry (do południa) 

Good afternoon. (po południu). 

Good evening. Dobry wieczór. 

Good night - dobranoc 

How are you? Jak sie masz / Co słychad.  

How are you doing? How are you this afternoon? 

Odpowiadamy:  

I'm fine, thank you.  I am doing well.  Fine / well/ excellent 

I am not well / not bad  I’ve been better (Bywało lepiej).  Not so well /  so, so 

Goodbye - do widzenia 

Bye, see you - cześd (nieformalne pożegnanie) 

See you later - do zobaczenia 

See you tomorrow 

 

PRZEDSTAWIANIE SIĘ  INTRODUCTION  GIVING INFORMATION ABOUT YOURSELF  

What is your name? - Jak się nazywasz? 

Can you spell your name? 



My name's ...  Na imię mam ...   My name's   John.  

My name is ....   Nazywam się…   My name is Mary Smith. 

My family name  is Kowaslso.  My surname is Kowalski. My last name is Kowalski. 

My first name is Adam. My forename is Adam.  My given name is Adam. 

My middle name is Jan. 

You  can call me Adam or Ad.  It is the same for me. 

I'm .....   I'm Kate.   

First name  / middle name Family name / surname / last name  maiden name 

name  first name  forename  given name   

behalf – w imieniu 

 

Gender – male , female 

Marital status: single, married, divorced, widow, widower 

Primary education ,  vocational education (zawodowe) , secondary education (średnie) 

higher education  

diploma  bachelor degree (licenjat) master degree (magisterskie)  

  

Nice to meet you / Pleased to meet you..  Miło Cię poznad. 

How do you do?  (gdy jesteśmy komuś przedstawiani). - Odpowiedź: How do you do? 

Przykład:     Ben: Peter, meet Betty.  Peter: How do you do?  Betty: How do you do? 

Where do you come from? – Skąd pochodzisz?  I come from Poland. – Pochodzę z Polski. 

Where are you from?    I am from Poland.   I am Polsih. 

Where were you born. I was born in .   How do you spell? 

When were you born?    I was born om May 17, 1940.   (May, seventeenth, nineteen forty) 

What is your date of birth? 

How many children do you have? 

Do you have relatives is The U.S. ? 

My daughter married an  American citizen.  My cousin  has American citizenship. 

I have green Immigrant Registration Card. 

I do not have a passport. All my papers were lost. 

I finishesd vocational school / high school (szkola średnia) / college (studia) 

What's your nationality? – Jaka jest twoja narodowośd? 

I'm Polish. – Jestem Polakiem/Polką. 

Where exactly do you live in Poland? – Gdzie dokładnie mieszkasz w Polsce? 

I live in Cracow. – Mieszkam w Krakowie. 

I live in Warsaw. - Mieszkam w Warszawie.   capital (capital city) – stolica 

I am xx years old. - Mam xx lat 

I work as a... - pracuję jako... 



 

PRZEDSTAWIANIE INNYCH OSÓB PRESENTATION OF OTHER PEOPLE 

Excuse me, I’d like to introduce myself.  I am your ... 

Let me introduce myself. 

Can I introduce you to ... 

Betty, this is Kate.  I'd like to introduce Kate. May I introduce Kate? Let me introduce Kate to you. 

Meet my friend .. 

We’ve met before. 

It is a real pleasure to meet you. 

Glad to meet you. 

This is Mr .  /Mrs.  / Miss.   

I am pleased to meet you. 

It is t my wife  / husband / son/ daughter ... 

What is your first name.  Excuse me, what is your name?  How do you spell your name?  

 

 

ROZPOCZYNANIE ROZMOWY STARTING  DIALOGUE / CONVERSATION 

Excuse me, haven't we met before?  Przepraszam, czy my się juz nie spotkaliśmy? 

Excuse me, could yo tell me...?  Przepraszam, czy możesz mi powiedzied ...? 

Excuse me, can you help me?  Przepraszam, czy możesz mi pomóc? 

Wonderful day, isn' it?  Cudowny dzieo, prawda? 

 

KOOCZENIE ROZMOWY ENDING THE CONVERSATION   

POŻEGNANIA FAREWELL 

It's been nice talking to you. Miło było z tobą rozmawiad. 

Sorry, I must be going. 

Good bye / Bye. 

Take care! - Trzymaj się. 

See you.  Do zobaczenia.  

See you later.  Do zobaczenia później. 

See you soon. Do zobaczenia wkrótce. 

Till tomorrow. Do jutra. 

Have a good time!   Baw się dobrze. 

Have a good trip!  Miłej podróży / wycieczki! 

It was nice meeting you. Miło było Cię poznad. 

Chris: Hello Adam.  How are you? 

Adam: I'm fine, thanks.  

Chris: Dad, this is my friend, Adam. 

Mr. B: How do you do, Adam? 

Adam: How do you do, Mr. Brown. 

See you later. 

Sorry, I must be going. 



Have a good time. 

It was nice meeting you. 

Pleased to meet you. 

 

ROZMOWA  CONVERSATION 

A. Hello, I'm Tony. What's your name?   B. Michael. 

A. I'm from Madrid. Where are you from, Michael?  B. Paris. 

A. Hi, Nataly   B. Hi John. 

A. How are you?   B. Fine, thanks. And you? 

A. I'm OK.  

A. Goodbye.   B. Bye, Susan, see you tomorrow. 

A. Yes. Have a good evening. B. Thanks. Till tomorrow. 

Do you speak English / Polish? - Czy mówi Pan/Pani po angielsku / polsku? 

Can you speak more slowly / louder, please? - Proszę mówid wolniej / głosniej. 

Can you write it for me, please? - Proszę mi to napisad. 

Repeat, please. - Proszę powtórzyd. 

I don't understand. - Nie rozumiem. 

 

UDZIELANIE  PORAD GIVING ADVICE 

PROŚBA O  UDZIELENIE RADY REQUEST FOR ADVICE 

Can you give me some advice? Czy możesz mi doradzid? 

What should I do?  Co powinienem zrobid? 

What would you do if you were me? Co zrobiłbyś na moim miejscu? 

UDZIELANIE RAD  GIVING ADVICE 

I I were you, I'd ...  Gdybym był tobą to ... (Na twoim miejscu ...) 

If I were you, I'd go to the dentist.  Na twoim miejscu poszedłbym do dentysty. 

You should ....  Powinieneś ... 

In my opinion, you shouldn't ... Moim zdaniem nie powinieneś ... 

You'd better ... Lepiej będzie jeśli ... 

You'd better talk to him. Lepiej będzie, jesli pomówisz z nim. 

A. I'm only in Cracow for the day. Which place should I visit?  B. Then you should visit Wawel Royal Castle. 

A. I'm really tired.   B. I think you should go to bed. 

A. It's Margaret's birthday tomorrow and I don't know what to buy for her. Maybe a watch? Can you give me 

some advice? 

B. In my opinion, you shouldn't buy a watch. I think a nice bracelet is better idea. 

A. I can't find my passport. I think I've lost it.  B. You should contact the police. 

A. My sister is feeling very bad.  B. If I were you, I'd take her to hospital. 

1) "I'm really sleepy" You should go to bed. 

2) "I don't know how to do my English homework" You should ask a friend for help. 

3) "I've lost my friend's book" You'd better buy him / her a new one. 

4) "I've got a headache" If I were you, I'd take a painkiller. 

 



You should take English lessons. 

In my opinion, you should go to the doctor. 

If  I were you, I'd buy a new computer. 

You'd better study hard for your exam. 

U: I think you need help with your English. You'd better buy "Repetytorium maturzysty" 

N: Yes, you are right, but I don't think it's enough. 

U: You should ask your teacher for help. I'm sure she will help you. 

N: Well, I think I'll do that. 

U: Moreover, if I were you, I'd work more at home. Maybe you should practise with me after classes. 

N: Thanks. It's nice of you. 

 

RODZINA   FAMILY 

family - rodzina 

wife (l.mn. wives) – żona  husband – mąż parents – rodzice  mother - matka 

father – ojciec child,  children   son – syn daughter – córka    

grandparents  grandfather   grandmother   

grandpa / grandma - dziadek / babcia  biece – siostrzenica – bratanica, nephew – siostrzeniec/ bratanek 

uncle – wujek  aunt – ciocia brother – brat sister – siostra  cousin – kuzyn,   

older-brother younger brother    half brother – brat przyrodni   half-sister – siostra przyrodnia 

grandson – wnuk   granddaughter – wnuczka father-in-law / mother-in-law - teśd, teściowa 

daughter-in–law – synowa ,  son-in-law -- zięd,  stepson – pasierb,  stepdaughter - pasierbica   

Have you got any brothers or sisters? - Czy masz rodzeostwo? 

Yes, I have a brother. - Tak, mam brata. 

Have you got any children? - Czy masz dzieci? 

No, I haven't got any children. - Nie, nie mam dzieci. 

 

PRACA   WORK 

work/job - praca 

work - pracowad 

go to work - chodzid do pracy 

boss - szef 

employee / worker - pracownik 

company - firma, przedsiębiorstwo 

department - dział 

office - biuro 

work colleague - kolega z pracy 

look for a job - szukad pracy 

employ somebody - zatrudnid kogoś 

fire somebody - zwolnid kogoś 

salary - pensja 

get a raise - dostad podwyżkę 

get promotion - dostad awans 



work overtime - pracowad w nadgodzinach 

sick leave - zwolnienie lekarskie 

unemployed - bezrobotny 

Where do you work? - Gdzie pracujesz? 

I work at school / in a bank / in a factory / in a shop. - Pracuję w szkole / banku / fabryce / sklepie. 

Can I have a day off? - Czy mogę wziąd dzieo urlopu? 

I work as an accountant in an international company. - Pracuję jako księgowa w dużej międzynarodowej 

firmie. 

I'm the manager of the sales department. - Jestem kierownikiem działu handlowego. 

I'm changing jobs next year. - W przyszłym roku zmieniam pracę. 

 

CZYNNOŚCI CODZIENNE  DAILY ACTIVITIES 

wake up - budzid się 

get up - wstawad 

bruch one's teeth - myd zęby 

get dressed - ubierad się 

go to work - iśd do pracy 

cook - gotowad 

eat - jeśd 

do - robid 

to have breakfast / lunch / dinner - jeśd śniadanie / obiad / kolację 

to go to sleep - iśd spad 

I always have lunch at home. - Zawsze jadam obiad w domu. 

I never have breakfast. - Nigdy nie jem śniadania. 

 

CZAS WOLNY   FREE TIME 

watch TV - oglądad telewizję 

read books - czytad książki 

play cards - grad w karty 

play the guitar - grad na gitarze 

rest - odpoczywad 

listen to music - słuchad 

play on the computer - grad na komputerze 

meet friends - spotykad się z przyjaciółmi 

How do you spend your spare time? - Jak spędzasz swój czas wolny? 

 

SZKOŁA   SCHOOL 

kindergarten - przedszkole 

primary school - szkoła podstawowa 

junior high - gimnazjum 

secondary school - szkoła średnia 

university / polytechnic - uniwersytet / politechnika 



student, pupil - uczeo 

teacher - nauczyciel 

lesson - lekcja 

break - przerwa 

school subject - przedmiot szkolny 

grade - ocena 

homework - praca domowa 

test - klasówka 

to study - studiowad 

to learn - uczyd się 

to teach - uczyd kogoś 

to pass an exam - zdawad egzamin 

to fail an exam - oblad egzamin 

to cheat - ściągad 

to be late for class - spóźniad się na lekcję 

to play hooky - chodzid na wagary 

I am a second grade student. - Jestem w drugiej klasie. 

I study History of Art at the University of Manchester. - Studiuję historię sztuki na Uniwersytecie w 

Manchesterze. 

I go to my Italian language course twice a week. - Chodzę na kurs języka włoskiego dwa razy w tygodniu. 

 

WYGLĄD ZEWNĘTRZNY  APPEARANCE 

tall - wysoki 

fat - gruby 

skinny - chudy 

slim - szczupły 

pretty - ładny 

handsome - przystojny 

ugly - brzydki 

long / short hair - długie, krótkie włosy 

straight / curly - proste / kręcone 

 

ZAKWATEROWANIE  ACCOMMODATION 

hotel - hotel 

hostel / youth hostel - schronisko 

camping - kemping 

Do you have any free rooms? / Do you have rooms available? - Czy macie paostwo wolne pokoje? 

I have a reservation. - Mam rezerwację. 

single room - pokój jednoosobowy 

double room - pokój dwuosobowy 

with airconditioning - z klimatyzacją 



room with a bathroom - pokój z łazienką 

passport - paszport 

 

PYTANIE O DROGĘ  QUESTION ON THE WAY  information on the road 

Where is? - Gdzie jest? 

Where are you? - Gdzie jesteś? 

Excuse me, how can I get to...? - Przepraszam, jak dojśd do...? 

Excuse me, where is ... street? - Przepraszam, gdzie jest ulica...? 

Can you show me on the map? - Czy może mi to pan pokazad na mapie? 

Is it far? - Czy to daleko? I'm lost. - Zgubiłem się. 

you have to - musi pan/pani 

to turn – skręcid right - w prawo left - w lewo 

to return; come back - wrócid 

to go straight ahead - iśd prosto 

behind the traffic lights - za światłami 

 

TRANSPORT  TRANSPORT 

bus - autobus 

underground - metro 

car - samochód 

highway / speedway - autostrada 

train - pociąg 

taxi - taksówka 

airport - lotnisko 

busstation - dworzec autobusowy 

railway station - dworzec kolejowy 

bus stop - przystanek autobusowy 

car rental - wypożyczalnia samochodów 

grocery - sklep spożywczy 

shopping centre - supermarket 

gas station - stacja benzynowa 

luggage - bagaż 

left luggage office - przechowalnie bagażu 

information (point) - informacja 

departures - odjazdy 

departures - odloty 

cancelled - odwołany 

delayed - opóźniony 

no seat available - nie ma wolnych miejsc 

arrivals - przyjazdy 

arrivals - przyloty 

 


